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From: Clopton, Roz [Roz.Clopton@sablaw.com]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 12:06 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Petition for Leave to Intervene of Infinite Energy, Inc.
Attachments: AO_1431708_1.PDF
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re:

Petition for approval of tariff
modifications related to alert days and
unauthorized overruns, by Peoples Gas
System

Docket No. 050874-GU

PETITION FOR LEAVE TO INTERVENE OF
INFINITE ENERGY, INC.

COME NOW, Infinite Energy, Inc. (“Infinite’), pursuant to Florida Pﬁblic
Service Commission Rule 25-22.039, and hereby files this Petition for Leave to Intervene
in the above-referenced docket. In support of this Petition, Infinite respectfully shows as
follows:
1.
Infinite has substantial interests which are subject to determination or will be
affected through this proceeding.
2.
Infinite is a natural gas marketer in Florida serving numerous Florida consumers
on the Peoples Gas System.
3.
Infinite’s rights and interests cannot be adequately represented by any other party
in this docket and its participation in this matter will not unduly delay these proceedings

or prejudice any other party.

D(L{fJP" N k»w

0558 JAN 20

r PSC"LU?” [SSI0H CLE;

Ieorin ULERS



4,

Infinite respectfully requests that it be granted leave to intervene and participate
fully as a party in this proceeding, including the right to present testimony and exhibits,
cross-examine witnesses, and file briefs.

5.
Infinite requests that the following persons be included on the service list

in this docket and that all communications regarding this docket be directed to them:

C. Everett Boyd, Jr., Esq.
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
2282 Killearn Center Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32309-3576
(850) 894-0030

(850) 894-0015 (fax)

David I. Adelman, Esq.

Frank D. LoMonte, Esq.
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
099 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

(404) 853-8000

(404) 853-8806 (fax)



Respectfully submitted this 20™ day of January, 2006.

s/David I. Adelman

David 1. Adelman, Esq.

Frank D. LoMonte, Esq.
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP
999 Peachtree Street, N.E.
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

Attorneys for Infinite Energy, Inc.



BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re:

Petition for approval of tariff
modifications related to alert days and
unauthorized overruns, by Peoples Gas
System

Docket No. 050874-GU

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I do hereby certify that I have served the following parties with the
foregoing PETITION FOR LEAVE TO INTERVENE OF INFINITE ENERGY,
INC.,, via electronic transmission (“electronic filing”) and U.S. Mail:

Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Services Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Ansley Watson, Jr., Esq.
Macfatrlane Ferguson & McMullen
P.O.Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601-1531
Tampa, Florida 33601-2562

Ms. Angela L. Llwewellyn
Regulatory Affairs

Peoples Gas System

P. O.Box 2562

Tampa, Florida 33601-2562

This 20" day of January, 2006.

s/David I. Adelman




